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To: Mr. Brian LaFlamme

From: Robert Bradley
Date: September 7, 2011

Re: Curran Property on 203 Congress Street

In 2010 his building caught fire on the rear right corner 2™ floor and up into the 3™ floor
due to a fire in the building next door. When we arrived days later our first task was to
disconnect any old wiring that was effected in anyway by the fire and we completed
that task. Soon after pulling correct permit we started removing what was left of the old
wiring affected by the fire in its entirety. The third floor apartment was completely
rewired with the exception of the front common hallway. We also rewired the back half
of the 2™ floor apartment completely. Not only was all of the wiring affected by the fire
removed and rewired but additional work above and beyond was also completed in
order to help bring building up to code.

Sincerely,

g 45
Robert Brad(/

VP of Operations
Master Electrician



